

Examinations

Topic: Generation Gap

Question: Every generation of people is different in important ways. How is your generation different from your parents' generation?

Nowadays, a generation gap is prevalent and it's happening in every country, society, and house. Basically, a generation gap is considered as the difference between the older generation and the next generation. In general, today's teenagers are different from their parents in education and social communication.

Comment [TC1]: Word choice

Deleted: s

Deleted: ,

Firstly, there is a significant difference in the perspective of teenagers and parents towards their education during school time. For the older generation most of them focus on academic, co-curriculum and social skills. Nonetheless, today's students are focusing overwhelmingly on academic and thus neglect the importance of sports and social skills. In fact, their daily routines are full with schooling, tuition, revision, assignment and exam. In other words, their life is all about academic instead of being well-rounded with sports and social skills.

Deleted: which means the parents' generation,

Deleted: in

Secondly, social communication is another form of generation gap. Undeniable, the invention of technology creates a gap. Previously, people had to work and live close together. In contrary to parents' generation, everything relates to technology and deprives the opportunity for teenagers to communicate with societies. For example, teenagers nowadays like to stay at home to play video games while their parents would play games with their neighbours or schoolmates when they were small. It is true to say that the isolation affects social communication.

Deleted: between humans

Deleted: human

Deleted: s

Deleted: closely

Deleted: with each other

Deleted: with

Comment [TC2]: Word choice

Deleted: formerly

Deleted: like to

Deleted: the

Deleted: human

Deleted: humans'

Comment [TC3]: Word choice

In conclusion, the dissimilarity of the generations reflects the development of people. It can be conducted that this is a good sign because people's lives are improving all the while. However, some shortcoming such as the lack of communication should be aware off and appropriate action must be carried out to solve it.

Comments

There are some good points in this assignment and a good structure. However some of the word choices make it a little difficult to understand in places and please be careful with scientific terms, it is much better to use people rather than humans in this context.

Rating: 6.5 Word Count: 274